
 
7/28/03 
 
Dear Tim: 
 
RCU is the correct grantee code for Inteligain. I am sorry for the fat finger 
error.  I got RCT the first time, but it would not accept my credit card for 
payment on three successive entries.  When I tried to get it again, it would 
not let me in so I had to reregister.  When I did and placed the same credit 
card in the payment it accepted it, and gave me a receipt.  I will notify Bette 
Taube. 
 
Regards 
 
Leon 
 
"Timothy R. Johnson" wrote: 
 
> Leon, 
> 
> RTU did not come back as a valid grantee code.  However I noticed that 
> Inteligain is now registered as RCU and RCT. 
> 
> Which grantee code is considered correct.  Additionally, if only one is 
> correct, you should probably inform Bette Tauabe via btaube@fcc.gov so that 
> she can remove the one that is not valid. 
> 
> P35 may have been on the form, but it actually came out as P#%.  Being it 
> was spaced prior to the SSG-819-1W2W, I wasn't sure what this was. 
> 
> Thanks, 
> 
> Tim 
> 
> At 01:39 PM 7/28/2003, you wrote: 
> >7/28/03 
> > 
> >Dear Tim: 
> > 
> >The following is your missing information. 
> > 
> >1.    Inteligain FRN Number is 0009360082 
> >2.    The Grantee code for Inteligain Corporation is RTU 
> >3.    The correct number FCC number for the prior unit is 
> >P35SSG-819-1W2W 
> > 
> >I did place the P35 in the 731 form, but you did not pick it up. 
> > 
> >I will have a new FCC label for the unit completed today, and will 
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> >forward same when it is available. 
> > 
> >Regards and Thank you 
> > 
> >Leon 
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